
2024-023 ITB 
Janitorial Services 

Addendum No. 1 September 3, 2024 

This Addendum consists of 5 pages. Questions and answers from voluntary site visit, sign in sheet for 
voluntary site visit, and MOAB Elevation drawings. 

General: 

Q.) Who is the current contract holder? 

A.) Advantage Building Services 

Q.) Would our company’s employees have to do a background check through WTA? 

A.) Background checks are not a requirement of this solicitation. 

Q.) Can WTA share the pricing of the whole contract? 

A.) the total not to exceed amount for the contract covering 11/28/2018 through 11/28/2024 is 
$924,000.00 

Q.) Could we see the previous contract price? 

A.) see answer above 

Q.) What equipment does WTA provide? 

A.) only basic “disposable” items, such as mops (& mop buckets) and brooms. 

MOAB: 

Q.) What is the count of high exterior windows? 

A.) Please see attached drawings for exterior window information. 



 

 

BTS and Cordata: 

Q.) What equipment is expected to be used, e.g., concourse rooftop pressure washer. Also, does 
WTA provide any equipment? 

A.) WTA only provides  

Q.) Are dumpsters available on site at Bellingham Station and at Cordata Station? 

A.) yes 

 

 

 










